# VALIANCE MOWETA

Cell Phone: (214) 863 8476 | Email: valiancemoweta@gmail.com

### PERSONAL SUMMARY

I am a highly motivated professional possessing a natural drive with proactive, strong work ethics and also a clear understanding of how to establish, maintain and develop effective working relationships with teams. I have comprehensive knowledge of civil engineering works – structures and energy. Interestingly, I also have a keen interest in finance specifically investment banking and portfolio management. I am excited about new roles that offer opportunities to work with and learn from industry experts.

### **KEY SKILLS**

- Quick Thinking: I pick up new ideas and process information quickly and easily. Skilled at analyzing and interpreting complex information
- Written and Oral Communication: A good writer and speaker, I express ideas and positions clearly.
- Technical competence: Especially in the creative and logical thought process involved in resolving [design] problems
- Financial Analysis: Competence in Macroeconomic research, Financial Analysis of Sectors (Oil & Gas, Banking) and Specific Companies.

# **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Engineering with Second class (Upper division) in Civil Engineering
Covenant University, Ota, Ogun

July 2015

# **Senior School Leaving Certificate**

June 2010

Immaculate Conception College, Benin-City, Edo

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **Graduate Research Assistant**

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS & FINANCE-TAMUC

January 2019 - Present

- Planning and development of finance and business- related research projects.
- Engaged in the collection and analysis of stock market indices and fixed income securities data.
- Data collection and analysis of Global macroeconomic indicators, forecasting and building financial models.
- Assist faculty in research data projects

### **Data Analyst Intern**

LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION

# September 2018 – December 2018

- Provide a comprehensive market analysis of global sustainability leaders across technology, Oil & Gas, consumer products and manufacturing industries.
- Application of Business Analytic tools to source for and construe collective data sets across various platforms
- Research procedures on global sustainability practices and in depth analysis on specific industry compliance modules as well as reporting standards.
- Participation in weekly update presentations and preparation of a report on sustainability recommendations for Lockheed Products based on research findings

### **Investment Research Analyst**

AFRINVEST WEST AFRICA LIMITED

**September 2017 – August 2018** 

• Providing research support for business units-securities trading, investment banking, and asset management as well as any other business concern of the Afrinvest Group.

- Comprehensive analytical review, forecast of financial statements, creating financial models using electronic spreadsheet.
- Providing research support to the development and implementation of the company's strategic and operational plans with research intelligence on industry trends and market dynamics.
- Primary coverage of the Oil and Gas Sector & Secondary coverage of the Banking Sector as well as the Construction Sector
- Idea generation for periodic flash notes on the economy and financial market & Gathering, collating and updating of company's research database
- Participation in the writing, vetting, quality control and presentation of all reports

#### **Associate Consultant Intern**

### HILLBRIDGE CONSULTING

# **January 2017-June 2017**

- Worked with associates and partners, playing an active role in all aspects of client engagement.
- Gathered and analyzed information, formulating and testing hypotheses, developing and communicating recommendations to clients.
- Worked with clients to help them identify their business needs and develop future plans; and with associates to execute these plans to achieve business growth.
- Assisted in creating and also participating in client presentations.

# **Site Engineer**

### PECULIAR ULTIMATE CONCERNS LIMITED

#### November 2016-December 2016

- Part of the engineering team on the construction of a 14.1km road in Ini LGA of Akwa Ibom State.
- Supervision of general earthworks, excavation and casting of blinding concrete.
- Carried out quality checks before the next construction stage commenced ensuring standards were met.
- Supervision of drainage and culvert construction.

# **Assistant Resident Engineer, Quality Control and Assurance**

FEDERAL MINISTRY OF WORKS, UYO, AKWA IBOM

### November 2015- October 2016

- Part of project monitoring team carrying out quality control checks on several construction sites in the state capital.
- Ensured construction deadlines are met by contractors whilst ensuring proper materials and quantities
  are used.
- Drafted monthly tech reports on the progress of construction works in the state.
- Attended and reviewed Public Private Partnership(PPP) proposals submitted by contractors.

### **Undergraduate Intern**

JULIUS BERGER NIGERIA PLC, IJORA, LAGOS

# February 2014 – July 2014

- Part of the quality control team on the Apapa-Oshodi expressway rehabilitation project.
- Carried out various on-site quality control and quality assessment measures during the highway construction and rehabilitation. This was to ensure that the right materials and quantities were used at all times.
- We also inspected each stage of construction at its completion to guarantee quality standards were met and if approved, construction work then moved on to the next stage. We engaged a quality management system certified to fulfill the requisitions of ISO 9001: 2008
- Carried out further laboratory tests on concrete, soil and asphalt samples to ensure zero error margin.
- Prepared daily and conformance reports of works completed which were submitted to the quality control inspector.

# **Undergraduate Summer Intern**

PECULIAR CONSULT NIGERIA LIMITED, ASABA, DELTA

### *April 2013 – June 2013*

- Part of the team on the new administrative complex construction project for the Delta state house of assembly and also on the construction of a multi-purpose event center.
- Assisted the Site Engineers in the daily co-ordination of works on the site.
- Carried out control checks as the construction progressed and ensured proper material utilization on site.

# **Executive Assistant to CEO**

EMIS SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED, ASABA, DELTA

June 2010-September

#### 2010

- Managed CEO's complex schedule including booking meetings, conference calls and travel
- Prepared correspondence and prioritized items that needed attention.
- Occasionally took minutes of meetings and prepared special reports.

# **AWARDS & LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE**

- Award for Outstanding Leadership & Sacrifice, Covenant University Convocation Planning Committee
- Recognition for Outstanding Performance & Participation, Covenant University Public Speaking Class
- Executive Vice-President, Association of Civil Engineering Students(ACES), Covenant University Chapter, 2014/2015 Academic session.
- Library Prefect, Immaculate Conception College